
1800 12th Street | PO Box 2004 | Cayce SC 29171 
P 803 796 9020 | F 803 796 9072 

caycesc.gov 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
City of Cayce 

Regular Council Meeting 
Tuesday, August 5, 2025 

6:00 p.m. – Cayce City Hall – 1800 12th Street 
www.caycesc.gov  

 
To Access Council Meeting Livestream, click 

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams 
 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 
I. Call to Order 

 
A. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

 
B. Approval of Minutes 

June 3, 2025, Public Hearing and Regular Council Meeting 
June 18, 2025, Regular Council Meeting  
July 8, 2025, Regular Council Meeting  
July 15, 2025, Council Work Session 

 
II. Public Comment Regarding Items on the Agenda 
    

III.         Presentations 
 

A.       Presentation by Ms. Juana Saavedra on the Eternal Flame at the Cayce Police   
Department  

 
B.       Presentation by Police Chief Bruce Wade on the Cayce Police Department 

 
IV. Items for Discussion and Possible Approval  
 

A.       Discussion and Approval of the Lexington County South Carolina Opiod  
Recovery Fund (SCORF) Agreement 
 

B. Discussion and Approval to move forward with  the Hazard Mitigation Grant      
Program Application 

 
C.       Discussion and Approval of Contract Award and Funding Source for the 

Riverwalk Boardwalk Repair  
  

D. Discussion and Approval to Amend the 2025 Council Meeting Dates 
 

E. Discussion and Approval of Midlands Business Leadership Group Riverfront 
Rebranding Budget Allocation 

Mayor 
Elise Partin 

Mayor Pro-Tem Council Members City Manager      
          Tim James Phil Carter Mike Conley       

             Hunter Sox 
            Byron Thomas 

 
Assistant City Manager 

Wesley Crosby   

http://www.caycesc.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams


 V. Ordinances 
 

A.       Discussion and Approval of Ordinance 2025-06 Annexing Property Located at 
      2140 Frink Street (Tax Map Number 005758-01-023) and Assigning C-2 
   Neighborhood Commercial Zoning Designation – Second Reading 
 

VI. Committee Matters 
 

A.       Approval to Enter the Following Committee Approved Minutes Into the City’s   
 Record 
 Museum and Historical Commission – June 4, 2025 
 Planning Commission – June 16, 2025 
  

B.      Appointments and Reappointments 
     Board of Zoning Appeal – One (1) Position  
     Cayce Housing Authority – One (1) Position 
     Public Safety Foundation – One (1) Position  
      

  VII. City Manager’s Report 
 

  VIII. Council Comments 
 

   IX. Executive Session 
 

A. Discussion of Cayce Police Department open criminal investigations 
 

B. Receipt of legal advice relating to claims and potential claims by and against the 
City and other matters covered by the attorney-client privilege 
i. Claim for improvements to Taylor Street and New State Road 
ii. Zoning Appeal Litigation (1028 Michaelmas Avenue) 
iii. Drainage easement acquisition 
iv. Fire truck litigation 
 

C. Discussion of Lexington County economic development projects relating to the 
proposed location, expansion, or the provision of services encouraging location or 
expansion of industries or other businesses within the City 

 
NOTE: Items discussed in Executive Session may result in action by City Council 
upon its return to general session 

 
 X.             Reconvene  
 

XI.  Possible Action by Council in follow up to Executive Session 
 

A.      Other 
 

XII.   Adjourn 
 
 

SPECIAL NOTE:  Upon request, the City of Cayce will provide this document in 
whatever form necessary for the physically challenged or impaired. 



ITEM I. B. 





































ITEM I. B. 





































ITEM I. B. 























































ITEM I. B. 







Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council  

From: Michael Conley, City Manager 

Date: August 5, 2025 

Subject: Acceptance of Opioid Grant Funds from Lexington County 

Issue 
Council’s approval is needed to accept SCORF Opioid settlement funds from the County of Lexington, for 
the Fire Department, for opioid-related projects in the amount of $309,000. 

Discussion 
The Fire Department applied for opioid settlement funds, on Lexington County’s behalf, in June of this 
year. In July, Lexington County was notified that Cayce’s application was approved. The City will be 
awarded $309,000 from the County to supplement Community Risk Reduction Manager McDade’s, and 
the Cayce Fire Department’s, efforts on opioid abatement and education within the City of Cayce and 
surrounding jurisdictions. The funds will be utilized to purchase a new vehicle and horse trailer to 
support the Therapeutic Equine (TEA) program, as well as start and continue various other education 
and prevention services that we offer. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends City Council approve the Fire Department’s request to accept the SCORF Opioid funds 
in the amount of $309,000 and allow the City Manager to enter into agreement with the County of 
Lexington as described in the grant.  

ITEM IV. A. 



ITEM IV. A. 













Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council  

From: Michael Conley, City Manager 

Date: August 5, 2025 

Subject: Approval to move forward with the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Application 

Issue 
Council approval is needed to continue the grant application process for the Hazard Mitigation Grant. 
With such a high grant match required, staff is seeking approval from Council to continue the grant 
process.  

Discussion 
The City of Cayce has experienced increasing flood frequency and intensity, particularly during 
hurricanes, tropical storms, and high-intensity rainfall events. Current stormwater infrastructure, much 
of which dates back to the 1960s and 1970s, is no longer adequate to handle the increasing frequency 
and intensity of rainfall events. Outdated culverts, insufficient pipe capacity, and lack of modern 
detention/retention systems contribute to flash flooding and environmental degradation. 

Through the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s (FEMA) Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 
(HMGP). The City is requesting $21,750,000 in federal funding, complemented by a $7,250,000 local 
match, for a total project cost of $29,000,000. This funding will support the design and construction of 
critical stormwater mitigation infrastructure aimed at reducing flood risk, protecting property, and 
enhancing community resilience. 

The project will address aging stormwater systems and topographic vulnerabilities that have 
repeatedly caused localized flooding during extreme weather events, particularly along Knox Abbott 
Drive commercial corridor, in the “Avenue’s” residential neighborhood, and the Cayce Riverwalk. 
These vulnerabilities threaten public health, safety, and economic stability. The proposed 
infrastructure upgrades and stormwater solutions will significantly reduce future flood risks and 
reduce long-term risk to people and property. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends Council approve staff continuing with the grant application process and a funding 
source will be assigned when an amount of matching funds is identified. When the grant is awarded, staff 
will return to Council to accept the award and assign a funding source at that time.  

ITEM IV. B. 



Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Michael Conley, City Manager 

Date: August 5, 2025 

Subject: Discussion and approval of contract award and funding source for the Riverwalk 
boardwalk repair 

Issue 

Council's approval is needed for a Tax Increment Financing (TIF) fund expenditure. The Cayce 
Riverwalk requires repairs to a 60-foot section of boardwalk that has experienced erosion 
damage from a sewer force main failure on May 24, 2025. 

Discussion 

A proposal has been submitted by 3D Dirt Works LLC., for the repairs. The proposed work 
includes several steps to address the erosion and stabilize the area. The plan involves removing 
and replacing a 60-foot section of the boardwalk, removing the erosion caused by the sewer 
force main failure, installing new concrete footers, and stabilizing the river embankment with 
gabion baskets. 

Our on-call General Contractor, 3D Dirt Works LLC,, who has provided regular maintenance for 
our Riverwalk over the years, has provided a cost estimate for this project of $250,000. 

The City’s TIF fund currently holds a fund balance of $502,554.74. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that Council approve 3D Dirt Works LLC., to repair the boardwalk in a not-to-
exceed amount of $250,000 and authorize the City Manager to execute appropriate 
agreements. The funds will be allocated from the TIF fund. 

ITEM IV. C. 



3D Dirt Works LLC 
2035 Oswego Hwy 

Sumter, SC 29153 

P:803-469-DIRT 

C:803-968-0300 

3Ddirtworks19@gmail.com 

bsquires26@yahoo.com 

    Proposal
Date: June 16, 2025 

Name: City of Cayce 

Project: Riverwalk Repairs 

Address:  

Description Qty 
Unit 
Price 

Unit 
Measure Price 

Repair erosion damage on boardwalk (60ft) 

To Include: 

Remove 60’ of boardwalk and remove erosion 
from behind chain link fence  

Concrete footers and pole sets, 4 long 

Concrete footers and pole sets, 2 short 

Grade bottom of slope for gabion baskets 

Install rip-rap in gabion baskets for stabilization 

Total $250,000.00 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Brian Squires 
3D Dirt Works LLC  

Acceptance of Proposal  
The above price, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do 

the work. 

Date Accepted: Po#: 

Signature: 

ITEM IV. C. 

mailto:bsquires26@yahoo.com


City of Cayce 
2025 Council Meeting Dates 

The City of Cayce Council meets the first Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. and the third 
Wednesday of each month at 5:00 p.m.  Date and/or time may change due to conflicts in 
schedules.  Citizens may meet with the Mayor at 5:00 p.m. prior to each Tuesday Council 

Meeting.   

Please note there is only one Council Meeting in January, July, November and December and 
the October 15 Meeting has been moved to October 22.    

January 15, 2025 
February 4, 2025 
February 19, 2025 

March 4, 2025 
March 19, 2025 

April 1, 2025 
April 16, 2025 
May 6, 2025 
May 21, 2025 
June 3, 2025 

June 18, 2025 
July 8, 2025 

August 5, 2025 
August 20, 2025 

September 2, 2025 
September 17, 2025 

October 7, 2025 
October 22, 2025 

November 19, 2025 
December 2, 2025 

To Access Council Meetings Livestream, click 
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams 

Other meetings may be called on an as needed basis.  Meetings are held in Council Chambers 
located at 1800 12th Street, Cayce, SC unless otherwise noted.  All meetings are open to the 

public. 

ITEM IV. D. 

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams


Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Michael Conley, City Manager 

Date: August 5, 2025 

Subject: Discussion and Approval of Midlands Business Leadership Group Riverfront Rebranding 
budget allocation 

Issue 

Council approval is needed in order to proceed with the budget allocation for The Midlands 
Business Leadership Group Riverfront Rebranding.  

Discussion 

In June as part of the budget approval process Council discussed the $17,000 budget allocation 
to the Midlands Business Leaders Group (MBLG) for a two-year project to market and promote 
the Riverwalk.  The budget was approved with the $17,000 held in abeyance pending Council’s 
later consideration. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends Council approve the $17,000 budget allocation to the Midlands Business 
Leaders Group (MBLG. 

ITEM IV. E. 



Memorandum
To: 

From:             

Date: 

Subject:

Mayor and Council 

Michael Conley, City Manager 
Monique Ocean, Planning & Zoning Administrator 

August 5, 2025 

Second Reading of an Ordinance to annex the property located at 2140 Frink 
Street (Tax Map Number 005758-01-023) into the City of Cayce and assign a 
C-2 Neighborhood Commercial zoning designation. 

Issue 
Council approval is needed for the Second Reading of an Ordinance to annex the property 
located at 2140 Frink Street (Tax Map Number 005758-01-023) and assign a C-2 Neighborhood 
Commercial zoning designation. 

Discussion 
The applicant has requested annexation of an approximately 5.94-acre parcel located at 2140 
Frink Street, along with C-2 zoning designation. The C-2 zoning district is intended to 
accommodate neighborhood-scale businesses such as convenience stores, salons, or small 
restaurants—uses that serve local residents and are typically located near major roads or the 
edges of residential areas. 

The property is located within the CBR (Central Business/Retail) area on the City’s Future Land 
Use Map, which supports a mix of commercial and retail uses in accessible, centralized 
locations. The requested zoning aligns with both the Comprehensive Plan and the Future Land 
Use Map. 

The property is bordered by residential and low-intensity commercial uses. Frink Street is a 
major arterial road with a mix of homes and small businesses—supporting the appropriateness of 
the C-2 designation. Additionally, the annexation would help reduce unincorporated "donut 
holes," consistent with the City's goals for growth. 

Recommendation 
The Planning Commission reviewed the request at its meeting on June 16, 2025, and 
recommended approval by a vote of 4–0. Commissioner Danny Creamer abstained, citing a need 
for more information about the owner's future plans. Two members were absent. 

Staff supports approval of the annexation and zoning request based on its alignment with the 
City's planning goals and surrounding land uses. 

ITEM V. A. 



1 

WHEREAS, a proper petition has been filed with the City of Cayce by the owner of 100 percent of the 
assessed value of the contiguous property hereinafter described petitioning for annexation of the properties to 
the City of Cayce under the provisions of S.C. Code 5-3-150(3); and 

WHEREAS, it appears to Council that annexation would be in the best interest of the property owners 
and the City of Cayce, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Cayce, in Council, duly 
assembled, that the property hereinafter described is hereby annexed to and become a part of the City of Cayce: 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTIONS 

All those certain pieces, parcels, or lots of land, situate, lying and being near the City of Cayce in the 
County of Lexington, State of South Carolina, being shown on attached Exhibit “B” which is made part of 
this Ordinance and consisting of approximately 5.94 acres:  

The parcel of property not currently within the City that is located at 2140 Frink Street, Lexington County, 
further identified as Lexington County Tax Map Number 005758-01-023. 

The property shall be zoned C-2 Neighborhood Commercial, in accord with City of Cayce Zoning 
Ordinance, Section 3.15, and this classification shall become effective upon the effective date of this 
annexation ordinance.  This property is added to voting district Number Three (3).   

This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by Council. 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2025. 

 ______________________________ 
 Elise Partin, Mayor 

Attest: 

______________________________ 
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 

First Reading: _____________________ 

Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 

Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
      Will Dillard, City Attorney 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
) 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON   ) 
) 

CITY OF CAYCE   ) 

ORDINANCE 2025-06 
Annexing Property Located at 2140 Frink 
Street (Tax Map Number 005758-01-023) into 
the City Limits Under the Provisions of South 
Carolina Code Section 5-3-150(3). 

ITEM V. A. 



Annexation Request 2140 Frink St 

m 

��p•" 
J�_;:;::­� 

_,p/:5
;,r 

.,-_.;,.­� .-_:-.,;,, 
--�_,.,. ��­.,,,. 

�.,,_;:-,;,,� 
,::;,:::-/� 

6/9/2025, 11 :08:41 AM 

Roads Cayce Zoning 

- Arterial CJ RS-1 Single Family, Large Lots 

- Collector CJ RS-3 Single Family, Small Lots 

Local - RG-2 General Residential, High Rise 

D Parcels D C-1 Office/ Institutional

- C-2 Neighborhood Commercial

-­
,,.. 

r 
Si -� �I ·''[1�11

} � JI 
jj___-=- = -7r :=J., 

1/ 

II ,· 

--�· 
- II 

---, :It� t' .ii 

,z .:.:.,..:.:�.
-"<.::,. .. ,. __ i --::.•:Jj 

rr ���A i .. "'~ 
...

�:--,. ,. r· ... :,;.;
tr �­

·�(V 11 .:.:-,::1 'L 
,• • 

--.. �r{-. -- � =·· ,. 
l:!fi1r�:-.:..-�-

···��,.Ji.,. / '--
.
--�'-::==....,_":.: �

-' (1:�sll(lj/ II A v�rr�/L 
·····�1: z -�--

. � :_�'--- �,..]��,�"-;� 
��-.) . ,��--.,:-, -r ·--.-�;:, ... 

•::-.:..__ r�
·-:·.::::-.:-_,/) 

Ill /I 
fl 
.',' 

0 
I ,, 
0 

/JIi 
1' I/1, 

/1 

0,03 
I I 

0.05 
I 

1:4,000 

0.07 0.13 ml 
I 

I 
I I I I I I I 

I 
I 

0,1 0.2 km 

Printed from Lexington County One Map. Lexington County makes no warranty, representation or guaranty ... View the lull data disclaimer al hllps:mex-co.sc.gov/deparlments/pianning-gis/gls-

ITEM V. A. 



100 Percent Petition Form 

TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CAYCE, SOUTH CAROLINA: 

The undersigned, being 100 percent of the freeholders owning 100 percent of the assessed value of the property in the 
contiguous territory described below and shown on the attached plat or map, hereby petition for annexation of said 
territory to the City of Cayce by ordinance effective as soon hereafter as possible, pursuant to South Carolina Code 
Section 5-3-150(3). I (we) also acknowledge receipt of the Resolution adopted April 13, 2004 by the City "Approving 
the Method and Criteria for Annexing and Zoning Property in the City Limits of the City of Cayce". 

The territory to be annexed is described as follows: 

;fl..€- s rrj CiO� lo.f- will 1c, UKd fov ·-fi<...,, COV\StV"vCxLCV\ cf- 0\ 

�a)__ �\-eve� 1-e�¾-v� v..L Vv",\\ CA,\W �0P

The property is designated as follows on the Lexington/Richland County tax maps: (I) 51-5 � -o \ -◊ Z..� 

It is requested that the property be zoned as follows: C�ce---
.__,,_<-....:.:C-'t',=-===------------ - ---

Existing/proposed use of the property to be annexed: �e®� ,3t---� 

Street Address, City Date 

For Municipal Use: 

Petition received by: ---rY\i::, rv.:-'tf.Rc O � ' Date: 1-.J: Iii -,;;l:5
Description and Ownership verified by: �JSu o� ' Date: <-t -� - � 
Recommendation:_=---/\--'----'fl"--l"-P-'--rc,---'--V'---=cJ---------D---------------� --
By: :J? \ Qh1 vl-1'§ c:.6::i,'U'YU.SSA'..._ , Date: l,p- I lJl -@5

ITEM V.A







Page 1 of 2 

Cayce Historical Museum Commission June 4, 2025, Meeting 

Minutes 
The June 4, 2025, meeting of the Cayce Historical Museum Commission (CHMC) was held in the Cayce 

Visitors Center. The meeting was convened at 5:00 by Chairman James Stewart. The following individuals 

attended the meeting:  

Name Status 

James Stewart Chairman 

Pamela Sulton Vice Chair 

Marcy Hayden Secretary, absent (excused) 

Chris Tenny Commissioner 

Archie Moore Commissioner 

Charlita Earle Commissioner 

Keith Stephenson Commissioner 

David Brinkman Commissioner 

Marcy Hayden Commissioner 

Andy Thomas Cayce Museum Curator 

Elizabeth Lumsden Cayce Museum Communications Assistant 

Wes Crosby City of Cayce Assistant City Manager 

Upcoming Events: 

June 21: 9-12 Juneteenth Celebration 

July 12: Children’s Crochet Program 

July 17: General Thomas Sumter lecture 

August 6: Christmas Open House organizational meeting 

September 18 or 25: Julius Felder lecture 

September 23 or 30: Midlands Brick Production lecture 

December 2: Christmas Open House pizza decorating party 

December 6: Christmas Open House 

January 24, 2026: Genealogy Workshop and CHF fundraiser 

TBD: Cayce Women’s Club Joint Children’s programs 

Invocation: Commissioners Tenny and Sulton 

May Meeting Minutes:  

Following a review of the minutes from the last meeting, Commissioner Sulton motioned that the 

meeting minutes be accepted.  This motion was seconded by Commissioner Tenny and approved 

by the Commission. 

Historic Preservation  

The Commission discussed potential historic sites in Cayce. A map and list is being prepared for 

the July Meeting.  

Museum Staff Report 

ITEM VI. A. 



Page 2 of 2 

 

Mr. Thomas updated the Commission on the status of the Museum inventory. They are 

approaching 7,000 items entered into the inventory database and are nearing completion. Ongoing 

work on the Public Safety exhibit is pending a RFP for electrical work in the Public Safety 

building. The Revolutionary War exhibit text development is also in progress.  The Catawba 

Pottery exhibit is still at the concept stage.   

 

With no additional items on the Agenda, Vice-Chair Sulton motioned to adjourn the meeting, the 

motion was seconded by Commissioner Earle. The CHMC unanimously voted to adjourn the 

meeting at:  

6:00 PM. 



APPROVED MINUTES 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
MONDAY, JUNE 16, 2025 

CAYCE CITY HALL – 1800 12TH STREET 
6:00 PM  

I. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order Chair Richard Boiteau. Planning Commissioners
Robert Power, Danny Creamer, Patty Foy, and Michael Wuest were present.
Planning Commissioners Michael Mahoney and Nancy Stone-Collum were absent.
Monique Ocean, Michael Conley, and Luke Godbold were present as staff.

II. STATEMENT OF NOTIFICATION
Ms. Ocean confirmed that the public and the media had been made aware of the
meeting and public hearing.

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Robert Power made a motion to approve the February 24, 2025, minutes with

a correction to the Planning Commissioners members present. Michael Wuest
seconded the motion.  All were in favor.

B. Danny Creamer made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 21, 2025,
meeting. Michael Wuest seconded the motion.  All were favor.

IV. PUBLIC HEARING
Map Amendment 001-25
A request by the owner, Raymundo Daniel Ortiz ETALS, to annex the property
located at 2140 Frink Street (Tax Map Number 005758-01-023) into the City of
Cayce and assign a C-2 Neighborhood Commercial zoning designation.

A. Staff’s Opening Statement
Monique Ocean began by telling the Commission about the annexation
request for the property at 2140 Frink Street.  Ms. Ocean stated that the
property is a “donut hole” and the city is dedicated to eliminated all donut
holes. Ms. Ocean stated that staff believes the C-2 zoning designation is most
appropriate for this annexation due to the property’s location and its proximity
to both commercial and residential uses.

B. Comments from the Applicant
The applicant, Ms. Stephanie Daniel, appeared before the Planning
Commission to discuss the annexation request. She explained that they were
seeking access to city water and sewer services, which made annexation
necessary under city policy, and that she wished to proceed with annexation
regardless. When asked about the C-2 zoning designation, Ms. Daniel said she
was unsure why it had been selected. Ms. Ocean clarified that staff

ITEM VI. A. 



recommended the C-2 zoning because it met the appropriate criteria for the 
area. 

C. Comments from the Public 
There was no one from the public to speak for or against the annexation 
request and C-2 zoning designation. 

D. Adjourn Public Hearing 
With no further comments, the public hearing was closed. Ms. Ocean 
reiterated that staff considered the C-2 zoning designation to be the most 
suitable for the area based on established criteria. She also explained that the 
property owner intended to construct a private storage building for personal 
use and had plans to build a storefront at a later date. 

E. Motion 
Michael Wuest made a motion to recommend approval of the annexation 
request and the C-2 zoning designation for the property at 2140 Frink Street. 
The motion was seconded by Mr. Power and passed with a vote of 4-0. Mr. 
Creamer abstained, stating that he needed more information before he could 
make a decision on the request. 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Staff and Planning Commission Remarks 

Director of Development Services Luke Godbold was introduced to the Planning 
Commission. Michael Conley provided a brief update on the Avenues Drainage 
Project. During the meeting, citizen Ed Fuson addressed the Commission to 
express his appreciation for their work and presented them with a gift — a copy 
of his self-published book of poetry. 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
Danny Creamer made a motion to adjourn.  Patty Foy seconded the motion.  All were 
in favor.  



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

August 5, 2025 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – ONE (1) POSITION 
Mr. Phillip Corley’s position on the Board of Zoning Appeals expired in July and he would like to 
serve again.  Mr. Corley attend meetings regularly.  His reappointment application is attached for 
Council’s review.   

CAYCE HOUSING AUTHORITY – ONE (1) POSITION  
Mr. Jack Sightler’s position on the Authority expires in August and he is not seeking reappointment.  
The City has two (2) potential member applications on file for the Cayce Housing Authority – Mr. 
Daniel Yackel and Ms. Kelly Wuest and they were received in that order.  Their applications are 
attached for Council’s review.   

PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION – ONE (1) POSITION 
Ms. Karen Sander’s position on the Public Safety Foundation expired in July. She attends meetings 
regularly and would like to serve again. Her reappointment application is attached for Council’s 
review.    

NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED  
The following positions have been postponed by Council until receipt of potential member applications.  

   EVENTS COMMITTEE – FOUR (4) POSITIONS 
This committee is actively involved in working with City staff to plan and coordinate City events and 
works the events with staff. 

APPOINTMENT PROCESS 

Cayce citizens have an opportunity to actively participate in the City through their services on a 
number of advisory boards, commissions, foundations and committees. These groups help shape 
and carry out policy. 

Applications are accepted at any time for all City of Cayce boards, commissions, foundations and 
committees.  Cayce citizens wishing to apply for appointment may submit a potential member 
application to the Municipal Clerk, P. O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171. More information and a copy 
of the application can be found on our website at caycesc.gov or by calling City Hall at 803-796-
9020. 

City Council considers received applications at a meeting immediately following an opening. 

ITEM VI. B. 



ITEM VI. B. 



ITEM VI. B. 









ITEM VI. B. 





ITEM VI. B. 


	Agenda
	Item I. B. - June 3, 2025, Public Hearing and Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - June 18, 2025, Council Work Session Minutes
	Item I. B. - July 8, 2025, Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - July 15, 2025, Council Work Session Minutes
	Item IV. A. - White Paper SCORF Opioid Funds
	Item IV. A. - SCORF Lexington County Agreement
	Item IV. B. - White Paper Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 8.5.25
	Item IV. C. - White Paper Riverwalk Boardwalk Repair
	Item IV. C. - Riverwalk Repairs Proposal
	Item IV. D. - 2025 Council Meeting Dates
	Item IV. E. - White Paper MBLG budget allocation
	Item V. A. White Paper - Annex 2140 Frink Street
	Item V. A.  - Ordinance Annexation 2140 Frink St
	Item V. A. - Current Zoning 2140 Frink St
	Item V. A. - Petition Form
	Item VI. A. - Museum Commission Meeting Minutes 06.04.25
	Item VI. A. - Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 6.16.25
	Item VI. B. - Appts and Reappts Report
	Item VI. B. - Corley Reappt App
	Item VI. B. - Yackel Potential Member Application
	Item VI. B. - Wuest Potential Member Application
	Item VI. B. - Sanders Reappt App



